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412 Central Building, 
Victoria, B.C.,

January 30th 1925.

Neville R. Lindsovy, Esq. ,
c/o Messrs. Emery, Newell, Ford & Lindsay, 
Barristers , e tc.,
Edmonton, Alta.

Dear Sir:
Re : General 7» B. Lindsay .

I have for acknowledgment yours of the 26th 
instant, advising that you have written to Messrs'. Robertson, 
Heisterman & Tait in connection with your brother’-'s affairs.
I think this would have been a good idea from the start.

I nay say that some time ago Mr. Thomas called on 
me in connection with this matter, but since it was laced 
in his hands when General Lindsay left Victoria, and I have my 
own troubles, I am sorry I could not find time to go into the 
matter thoroughly, although I advised Mr. Thomas where he 
could get his information without much trouble.

I am quite willing to do anything within reason 
for any _erson, especially when he is out of town, but as the 
General appointed Hr. Thomas his power of attorney, I certainly 
think it would be up to him, if anybody, to trouble himself 
in the matter.

i

To make myself plain with you, I may state I was 
now Sir Arthur 7. Currie, at the

Although the
a partner of A.’7.Currie,
time your brother purchased certain properties, 
business was done with A. /. Currie, not myself, and as 
perhaps you know, he left everything for other people to worry 
about v/hilst he gets all the credit, and is a big man today 
at other people’s expense. You will naturally see why, under 
the circumstances, I do not see why I should'1 worry myself over 
other eople’s ml atakes, etc.

.

I shall be glad to give your legal friends any 
information in a brief way, but I certainly cannot afford a 
great deal of time on the natter.

Yours faithfully,

(Sgd) R. A. ower.


